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Project Name Culinary Center Rehab (Q&A #2)  Project Number MUN-100045 

Project Location Miami University, Oxford Campus    

 

 
Date posted: August 11, 2014 
 
Below are additional questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. What existing condition information is currently available (electronic and hard copy) including Site, Civil, Survey, 
Architectural, MEP, etc.? 
 

A. There are several sets of hard copy documents from various projects that have occurred in this building over 
the years. These documents shall be made available for the A/E team to use in designing the project. 
 

2. Are there any known or visible hazardous materials at the site? 
 

A. None have been noted. 
 

3. Are surveys, Landscape Architecture, or Civil Engineering considered a part of “Services Required”? 
 

A. All work shall consist of interior renovations. 
 

4. Will the IT system for the renovation be an extension of an existing system or a new system? 
 

A. Extend the existing system. 
 

5. Will the security system design be a part of this package or a coordinated effort with an Owner’s contractor? 
 

A. The scope of the security system will be limited to revising the existing system. 
 

6. Will there be fixed equipment, vaults, etc. provided by the Owner / installed by contractor? 
 

A. There is an existing vault to remain.  There will be casework included in this project, but no special Credit 
Union equipment. 
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Project Name Culinary Center Rehab  (RFQ for A/E Services)   Project Number MUN-100045 

Project Location Miami University Oxford Campus    
 
 
Date posted: August 1, 2014 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Will there be a walk-thru of the building?  
 

A. There will not be a walk-thru of the building.   
 

2. Can an older version of the 330 be submitted?    
 

A. Firms should submit the current version of Statement of Qualifications (Form F110-330) available via 
the OFCC website at http://ofcc.ohio.gov.  
 


